%a Republic of the Philippines
*  PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY

Reference No. 16BACO0-

07 September 2016

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1

Dear Prospective Bidder:

This serves as the official transmittal of Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Procurement for
the Procurement of Tokens for the Respondents of 2016 Occupational Wages Survey

(OWS) 2015/2016 Integrated Survey on Labor and Employment (ISLE). This bulletin
is being issued to amend the Bidding Documents and clarify queries from

prospective bidders.

Please be informed that the contents of the Bidding Documents that have not been
modified shall remain in full force and effect. _

The bulletin shall be posted on both the PhilGEPS and PSA website.

Truly yours,

JOSEPH . CAJITA
BAC Secyetariat\- Chairperson

3" Floor CVEA Bldg. Philippine Statistics Authority, East Avenue, Quezon City, Philippines
DN Rav 770 Manila Dhilinninac aTal Na: (A2 AR _AANN Inn NS/



embossed? Silkscreen?

Bid Specific
. Bulletin | Page/Section in the Query/lssue BAC Response/Clarification
Ref. No. Bidding Docs.

BBS5-1 |Page 79, Can you extend the delivery |No. Delivery Period is within
Section VI period? Although, we can fiteen (15) days from issuance of
Schedule of make partial delivery. Notice to Proceed.
Requirements :

BB5-2 |Page 81, Reference to the materials:

Technical A. lIs it hard bound? A. Hard bound

Specifications B. With spring? B. With spring
C. Number of Leaves? C. 70 leaves
D. Type of print. Is it D. Silkscreen




